

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

will file
no response 4/27/60
PT 87 6/20/60

February 18, 1960

Melborne Petroleum Company
717 Coal Ave. S.E.
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Harry Broadhead, President

Gentlemen:

Our records indicate that your company is the operator of a well known as the Melborne Petroleum #1 Salmen located in the NW 1/4 Section 22-29N-11W. This well was originally drilled by Page and Davis to the Pictured Cliffs sandstone and subsequently transferred to the Melborne Petroleum Company. Casing was cemented and a completion was attempted. The proper forms were never filed with this office subsequent to cementing of casing and completion attempts. The well has been temporarily abandoned since August, 1956.

It seems evident from the above information that no further drilling operation is contemplated on this well. We are, therefore, directing that Form C-102 be filed in triplicate setting out a plugging plan for this well and that actual plugging operations be started within the next 60 days. We are notifying the bonding company responsible under your bond as well as the first legal counsel for the Oil Conservation Commission, Mr. Oliver Payne, Box 871, Santa Fe, N.M.

Yours very truly

BCA:ks

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

cc: Mr. Oliver Payne
OCC, Santa Fe, N.M.

Berger, Briggs & Co.
Albuquerque, N.M.

New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

ALBUQUERQUE, NEW MEXICO

February 18, 1966

Helbore Petroleum Company
219 South 1st St.
Albuquerque, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Henry Fredrick

Gentlemen:

Our records indicate that your company is the operator of a well known as the Helbore Petroleum #1 well located in the NE 1/4 Section 22-24-11N. This well was originally drilled by the Helbore Petroleum Company. The well was abandoned and subsequently transferred to the Helbore Petroleum Company. The proper form was never filed with this office subsequent to completion of casing and completion attempts. The well has been temporarily abandoned since August, 1965.

It seems evident from the above information that no further drilling operation is contemplated on this well. In order therefore directing that Form O-10 be filed in triplicate setting out a plugging plan for this well and that actual plugging operations be started within the next 60 days. We are notifying the bonding company responsible under your bond as well as the first legal counsel for the Oil Conservation Commission, Mr. Oliver Payne, New Mexico State Bar.

Very truly yours,

Henry O. Arnold
Superintendent District #3

cc: Mr. Oliver Payne
New Mexico State Bar

Barger, Briggs & Co.
Albuquerque, N.M.